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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Tom Ballinger
Cc: Hong Wang; Greg Shafer; Laura King; Robert Graves; Andrew Maurey; Mark Futrell
Subject: RE: P.S.       RE: Change of OPR

Thank you, Tom.  They will be added back.   
 
 
From: Tom Ballinger  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:11 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Greg Shafer; Laura King; Robert Graves; Andrew Maurey; Mark Futrell 
Subject: RE: P.S. RE: Change of OPR 
 
No, they should stay as well. 
 

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:10 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Hong Wang; Greg Shafer; Laura King; Robert Graves; Andrew Maurey; Mark Futrell 
Subject: P.S. RE: Change of OPR 
 
For clarification, is APA being removed as an OCR for this docket?  If not, I’ll put them back in as an 
OCR.   
 
Thank you. 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:06 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Hong Wang; Greg Shafer; Laura King; Robert Graves; Andrew Maurey; Mark Futrell 
Subject: RE: Change of OPR 
 
Good morning, Tom.  Per your request, the OPR and OCRs have been updated.  
 
Dorothy 
 
 
From: Tom Ballinger  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 7:11 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Greg Shafer; Laura King; Robert Graves; Andrew Maurey; Mark Futrell 
Subject: Change of OPR 
 
Good morning Dorothy. Could you please change the OPR in Docket No. 20170230-WS (Orangeland) from 
ECO to ENG?  The OCRs would now be AFD and ECO. Thank you and let me know if you need any 
additional information. 
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